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Jenny B. Dempsey
Planning and Zoning Officer 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Sterling Seay, Planning Administrator, Zoning Division 

FROM: Dan Beverungen, Planner, Regional Team 

VIA:  Courtney Wilson, Planning Administrator, Regional Team 

SUBJECT: Bayard Road, Lothian (Tax ID: 1000-9004-2993)  
 2024-0060-S

 
DATE:   February 21, 2025 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          
This memorandum is in response to the Zoning Division request for comments regarding a 
Special Exception to perfect the establishment of a landscaping and tree contracting use in an RA 
District.  While the Development Division defers to the Zoning Division regarding whether the 
application complies with the requisite criteria for the granting of these applications, as stated in 
Article 18, Title 16 of County Code, the following is offered:

1. The proposed development will be subject to Preliminary and Site Development Plan 
requirements found in Article 17, Title 4 of County Code.  A comprehensive review of 
the proposed development will occur during the Preliminary and Site Development Plan 
review process.   

2. The Administrative Site Plan, dated 2/2025, included with this submission identifies 3 
outdoor storage areas totaling 14,722 s.f. dedicated to the proposed use.  The plan also 
depicts 3 existing buildings and proposed parking areas in the vicinity of the outdoor 
storage areas that are not shown to be associated with the proposed use.  Per Article 18-
11-132(3): “Buildings and outdoor areas to be used for parking, loading or storage of 
vehicles, equipment, tools, and supplies shall be delineated on a site development plan 
and located at least 50 feet from all property lines and public roads, and maximum 
coverage for outdoor storage may not exceed 20% of the total lot area.”  If the applicant 
intends to use the existing buildings and proposed parking areas in service of the 
landscaping and tree contracting use, these areas should be labeled as such on the 
Administrative Site Plan.  Otherwise, the structures and parking areas will not be able to 
be utilized for the landscaping and tree contracting use.   
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3. A comprehensive review of the sufficiency of the existing and proposed vegetation to 
satisfy Landscape Manual requirements will occur with the submission of the Concept 
and Final Landscape Plans during the Preliminary Plan and Site Development Plan 
review processes, respectively.  The proposed site layout provides for sufficient room to 
provide supplemental plantings if determined to be necessary.  If the existing structures 
and parking areas are to be in service of the proposed use, a 25-foot buffer providing 
Class B screening of the use from the dwellings to the south will be required along the 
southern property line.
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MEMORANDUM

TO: Sadé Medina, Zoning Division 
Office of Planning and Zoning

FROM: Pat Slayton
Capital Projects Division

SUBJECT: Special Exception Case 2024-0060-S

DATE: February 12, 2025

The Department of Recreation and Parks has reviewed the above plans to determine if there may be 
impacts to the Anne Arundel County Green Infrastructure Network, parks, and trails. Please note 
our recommendations according to those findings below. 

A portion of this site lies within the Anne Arundel County Green Infrastructure Network in 
the Middle Patuxent Watershed, a proposed preservation area considered in the Anne 
Arundel County Green Infrastructure Master Plan

The Department of Recreation and Parks has no further comments.

cc: File












